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MEMORANDUM 
 
 

TO:  All Active Priests in the Diocese of St. Petersburg 
  Catholic School Principals 
  Pastoral Center, Bethany Center, Calvary Catholic Cemetery and Spirit FM Staff 
 
FROM:  Deacon Rick Wells, J.C.L., Chancellor   R.W. 
 
SUBJECT: Clergy Appointments 
 
DATE:  April 23, 2020 
 
              
 
Most Reverend Gregory Parkes, Bishop of St. Petersburg, announces the following clergy 
appointments, effective July 1, 2020: 
 
APPOINTMENTS 
 
Monsignor Cesar Petilla [Palo, Philippines], from Parochial Vicar of Our Lady of Grace Parish, 
Beverly Hills to Parochial Vicar of St. Joseph Parish, Zephyrhills. 
 
RELIEVING 
 
Upon conferral with Very Reverend Pasala Jojappa, A.L.C.P., Provincial Superior of the Apostolic 
Life Community of Priests, India Province, Reverend Mathew K. Abraham, A.L.C.P., from 
Parochial Vicar of St. Joseph Parish, Zephyrhills. Father Abraham is being reassigned by his 
community after twelve years of faithful service in the Diocese of St. Petersburg. 
 
 
 
 
 
 


